NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 24™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of
Acoris Research Limited will be held on Tuesday, 17 September 2024 at 09:30 a.m. at the
registered office of the Company situated at 603, A-Wing, The Great Eastern Chambers, Sector
11, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai — 400 614 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2024, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and
the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place Mr. Sameer Hiremath (DIN: 00062129), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To reappoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and if thought fit to pass the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or
amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force and
pursuant to the recommendation of Board of Directors, M/s. Kedia & Agrawal,
Chartered Accountants, (bearing ICAl Firm Registration No. 140989W) be and is
hereby reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second term of 5
(five) consecutive years from the conclusion of this 24" Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 29" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the
year 2029 on a remuneration as may fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel
be and are hereby severally authorised to file the returns/ forms/ other documents with
the statutory and other authorities and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
deemed expedient and necessary to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

Registered and Corporate Office:
603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers,
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614

CIN: U72100MH2000PLC127909
E-mail: Secretarial@hikal.com Sd/-
Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: August 1, 2024

@

ACORIS

By the Order of Board of Directors
For Acoris Research Limited

Sameer J. Hiremath
DIN: 00062129

Director & CEO
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Notes:

1. A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself/herself. Such proxy need not be a member of the Company.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. The instrument of Proxy in order
to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and
signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is attached
herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

2. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to lodge a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. Members / proxies should bring attendance slip sent herewith to attend the meeting.
5. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting.

6. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during (3.00 pm to 5.00 pm) on all working days, up to and including the
date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

7. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
Annual General Meeting.

8. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the
Annual General Meeting.

9. The Details of the Director seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as
stipulated under Secretarial Standard II is annexed in Annexure ‘A’.

10. Route map giving directions to the venue of the meeting and attendance slip are annexed to the
Notice.

Registered and Corporate Office: By the Order of Board of Directors
603 A wing, Great Eastern Chambers, For Acoris Research Limited
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614

CIN: U72100MH2000PLC127909
E-mail: Secretarial @hikal.com Sd/-
Sameer J. Hiremath
DIN: 00062129
Place: Navi Mumbai Director & CEO
Date: August 1, 2024
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Disclosure relating to Director pursuant to Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2)

Annexure ‘A’

Name of Director

Mr. Sameer Hiremath

Director Identification No. 00062129
Date of Birth (age) January 18, 1974 (50 years)
Date of first Appointment July 25, 2000

Experience

Building high performance teams, IT-digital acumen,
Projects implementation, Strategic Planning.

Qualification

BE (Chem) MBA & MS L.T. Boston (USA)

Terms and Condition of
Appointment & reappointment
along with Remunerations
ought to be paid and last
drawn remuneration

Same as Appointment

Directorship in other
Companies as on Date

1) Hikal Limited

2) Marigold Investment Pvt Ltd

3) Zirad Art And Heritage Foundation
4) International Wine and Food Society

Membership/ Chairmanships
of Committees of other
Companies

Nil

No. of Shares held in the
company (Shareholding) as on
31 March, 2024

10 shares held as nominee of Hikal Limited (the holding
Company)

Relationship with other
Director, Manager & KMP

Mr. Sameer Hiremath is son of Mr. Jai Hiremath, Director.

No. of Meetings of Board
attended during the year

4
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Acoris Research Limited

Registered and Corporate Office:
603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers,
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614

CIN: U72100MH2000PLC127909

E-mail: Secretarial@hikal.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
24" Annual general Meeting

Name of the Shareholder
Registered Address

No. of Shares Held
Registered Folio No./ DP ID-Client ID
Shareholder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

I/we certify that I/We am/are the registered Member(s)/Proxy for the registered Member(s) of the Company.
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 24" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at 603 A-

wing, Great Eastern Chambers, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614 on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at
09.30 a.m.

.................................................................... Member’s/ Proxy’s Name (In Block Letters)
(Members/ Proxy’s Signature)

Note:
1. Only Members / Proxy holder can attend the Meeting

2. Members/proxies are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip with them, and hand
it over at the entrance, affixing their signature on the slip.
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Form No. MGT 11
Proxy Form
Acoris Research Limited
Registered and Corporate Office:
603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers,
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614
CIN: U72100MH2000PLC127909
E-mail: Secretarial@hikal.com
24" Annual General Meeting

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s)

Registered Address

E-mail id

Registered Folio No./ DP ID-Client ID

I/ We, being the member(s) of ............. shares of the above-named Company, hereby appoint:
1. | Name: Address:
E-mail ld: ... Signature: ............... or failing him:
2. | Name Address
E-mail ld: ... Signature: ............... or failing him:

as my / our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 24" Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at 09.30 a.m., at the
registered office of the Company situated at 603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers, CBD Belapur, Navi
Mumbai - 400 614 to transact the following business:

Page | 5



Resolution
No.

Resolution

Ordinary Businesses

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and
the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sameer Hiremath (DIN: 00062129), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To reappoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and if thought fit to pass the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force and pursuant to the
recommendation of Board of Directors, M/s. Kedia & Agrawal, Chartered Accountants,
(bearing ICAI Firm Registration No. 140989W) be and is hereby reappointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second term of 5 (five) consecutive years from
the conclusion of this 24th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 29th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2029 on a remuneration
as may fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel
be and are hereby severally authorised to file the returns/ forms/ other documents with
the statutory and other authorities and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be
deemed expedient and necessary to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

Signed this

ACORIS

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature

Signature of Shareholder Signature of proxy holder(s)
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NOTE:

1. This form of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, 603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614,
not less than FORTY- EIGHT HOURS (48) before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.
3. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. Please put a “\” in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave

the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/ she thinks appropriate. This is only optional.
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NAMES OF PAST AND PRESENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY WITH DIRECTOR
IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS (DIN)

Registered Office:

Sr. No. | Name DIN Designation
1 Jai Hiremath 00062203 Director
2 Sameer Hiremath 00062129 Director & Chief Executive Officer
3 Anish Swadi 01526889 Director & Chief Financial Officer
4 Sham Wahalekar 00058031 Director & Company Secretary
Auditors: M/s. Kedia & Agrawal

Chartered Accountants

603, A wing, Great Eastern Chambers, Sector-
11, CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai — 400 614
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
Acoris Research Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 24™ Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2024.

1. EINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company is a 100% subsidiary of Hikal Ltd.

The Company did not have any operations during the year.
(Amount in Rupees)
For the Financial |[For the Financial

Particulars Year ended 31t [Year ended 31t
March, 2024 March, 2023

Revenue from Operation - -

Other Income 62,500 -

Total Revenue 62,500 -

Less: Expenses (20,500) (45,400)

Profit/ (Loss) before tax (20,500) (45,400)
Less: Provision for tax - -
Income Tax of earlier years - -
Deferred Tax - -
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 42,000 (45,400)

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The Company was engaged in Research & Development activities. However, there were no
operations during the year. During the year under review, the other income of the company
was Rs. 62500 /- as against Nil in the previous year. The Total Expenses during the year
was Rs. 20500 as against Rs. 45400/- in the previous year. The Profit for the year was Rs.
42000/- as against a loss of Rs. 45400 in the previous year.

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the current financial year.
3. DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve the resources, no dividend has been declared by the Company for the year
2023-24.
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4. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES:

The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve.

5. SHARE CAPITAL:

As on 31% March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company
stood at Rs.150,500,800/- (Rupees Fifteen Crores, Five Lakh and Eight Hundred only),
comprising 15,050,080 (One Crore Fifty Lakh Fifty Thousand Eighty) Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, there has been no change in the share capital of the
Company.

The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, under employee stock
option and sweat equity shares.

6. MATTERSRELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

As on 31 March 2024 the Board composition stood as under:

Sr.

No Name of Director / KMP Designation

1 Jai Hiremath Director

2 Sameer Hiremath Director & Chief Executive Officer
3 Anish Swadi Director & Chief Financial Officer
4 Sham Wahalekar Director & Company Secretary

There was no change in the Board composition during the financial year 2023-24.

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sameer Hiremath
(DIN: 00062129) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Your Board recommends the appointment of Mr.
Sameer Hiremath as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

7. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the current financial year. There were no
deposits outstanding at the end of the financial year.
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12.

13.

14.
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REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT
VENTURE:

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture Companies.

. LOANS FORM DIRECTORS:

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has not borrowed any amount(s) from
Directors of the Company.

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED
PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2023-24.

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the
Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
theruner relating to conservation of energy and technology absorption, are not applicable to
the Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the financial year
2023-24.

PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENTS, LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES:

There were no loans or guarantees given or investments made or securities provided by the
Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2023-24.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134(3)(I) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which
could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the Company and date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Directors confirm that:

(1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards read
with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act, have been followed and there
are no material departures from the same;

(i)  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
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and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for that year;

(iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively; and

(vi) The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

15. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

a) Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors met 4(Four) times during the financial year ended 31 March,
2024 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder.

b) Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 related to constitution of Audit Committee
and Nomination & Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

¢) Remuneration Policy:

The provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
formulation of relevant policies are not applicable to the Company.

d) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy:

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to adoption of Vigil Mechanism
are not applicable to the Company

e) Evaluation of performance:

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to disclosure of manner of
evaluation of performance are not applicable to the Company.
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16. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Kedia & Agrawal Chartered Accountants, bearing
firm registration number 140989W, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company at the 19" Annual General Meeting held on July 31, 2019 for a term of 5 years
and to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year
2024.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 1, 2024, approved the
reappointment of M/s. Kedia & Agrawal Chartered Accountants for a second term of 5(Five)
years subject to approval of members at the 24" Annual General Meeting.

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report issued for the financial year 2023-24. There were no incidences of reporting of frauds
by Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 143(12) of the Act read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission of Secretarial Audit
Report are not applicable to the Company

17. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS:

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

18. RISK MANAGEMENT:

Company has a risk management framework in place to identify and evaluate all business
risks. The Company recognizes that risk management is a crucial aspect of the management
of the Company and is aware that identification & management of risk effectively is
instrumental to achieving its corporate objectives.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility was not applicable to the
Company for the current financial year.

20. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations including adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements. Additionally, the work process is designed in a manner that ensures
internal checks at all levels.
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EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees are drawing any remuneration from the Company and therefore the
provisions of the section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable
to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The maintenance of cost records as specified by Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards during the financial
year 2023-24.

DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Since there were no employee in the company during the year, disclosures as per the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

Registered and Corporate Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
603 A-wing, Great Eastern Chambers,

CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai - 400 614

CIN: U72100MH2000PLC127909

E-mail: Secretarial@hikal.com ACORIS RESEARCH LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-

Place: Navi Mumbai Sameer J. Hiremath Jai V. Hiremath
Date: August 1, 2024 Director & CEO Director
DIN: 00062129 DIN: 00062203
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KEDIA & AGRAWAL

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Acoris Research Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Acoris Research Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs, loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

Address : S/13, A Wing Ground Floor, Kailash Mansarovar, Satyanandji Maharaj Marg, Bhayandar, Mumbai 401101
Tel: 491 9702661070 ¢ Email: audit@kediaagrawal.co.in



maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.



b)

<)

d)

e)

2)

h)

ii.

iil.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors” Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be
commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

(a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.



V. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books, except that the backup of books of accounts and other books and papers
maintained in electronic mode has not been maintained.

For Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 140989W

SUN"_ Digitally signed by
SUNIL KUMAR KEDIA

KU MAR Date: 2024.05.07

KEDIA 14:19:17 +05'30'

Sunil Kumar Kedia

(Partner)

Membership No.: 427613

UDIN: 24427613BKCQBO7743

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7" May 2024.



With reference to Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, we report the following:

(1 (@)
(b)
(©)
(d)
(e)

i (@
(b)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

~vii)  (a)

The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or right of
use assets or investment property and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Order’) is not
applicable to the Company.

As explained to us, the Company does not have any property, plant and equipment and
accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)A of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-
use assets) during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have inventory, Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(ii)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees by
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time
of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d),
3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance
of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act is not applicable to the Company under
Companies (Cost Record and Audit) Rules, 2014.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues of Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Profession tax,
Duty of custom, Duty of excise, Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted/
accrued in the books of account in respect of Income-tax and Goods and services tax have been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Profession tax, Income-tax, Goods and
services tax, Duty of custom, Duty of excise, Cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.



(viii)

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

©

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Goods and
services tax, Duty of customs and Duty of excise as at 31 March 2024, which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any term loans during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177
and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an
internal audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred cash loss in the current year of Rs. 0.21 Lakh and Rs. 0.45 Lakh in
the immediately preceding financial year.



(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge
of the plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

For Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 140989W

SUNIL Digitally signed by
SUNIL KUMAR KEDIA

KU MAR Date: 2024.05.07

KEDIA 14:19:47 +05'30"

Sunil Kumar Kedia

(Partner)

Membership No.: 427613
UDIN: 24427613BKCQBO7743

Place: Mumbai

Date: 7" May 2024.



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph A(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Acoris Research Limited
(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable, to an audit of
internal financial controls both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 140989W

Digitally signed by

SUNIL KUMAR SUNIL KUMAR KEDIA
KEDIA Date: 2024.05.07

14:20:07 +05'30"
Sunil Kumar Kedia
(Partner)
Membership No.: 427613
UDIN: 24427613BKCQBO7743

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7" May 2024.
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KEDIA & AGRAWAL

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Acoris Research Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Acoris Research Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Bthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs, loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 10r
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accoyst
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implement (gg\ha 6194 @
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maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» [valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and ‘content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(A) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the.information and explanations which to the b
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.




b)

¢)

d)

2)

h)

iil.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”,

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16):

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be
commented upon by us,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to.the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable Josses;

There were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company; and

(a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company (o or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

(b) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.




\2 Based on our examination, the company is maintaining its books of accounts in manual form.
Accordingly, the question of our commenting on whether the audit trail was tampered with,
and the preservation of audit trail does not arise.

For Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 140989\7\///’ \\
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Sunii Kumar Kedia
(Partner) SN
Membership No.: 427613 LDACCY 2
UDIN: 244276 13BKCQBQO7743 ==

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7" May 2024,



With reference to Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors” Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024, we report the following:

(i) (a)
(b)
()
(d)
(¢)

i @
(b)

(ifi)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)  (a)

The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or right of
use assets or investment property and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Order’) is not
applicable to the Company.

As explained to us, the Company does not have any property, plant and equipment and
accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)A of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not own any immovable property. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-
use assets) during the year.,

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

The Company does not have inventory, Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(ii)(a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees by
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time
of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

The Company has not granted zlny loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section
189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii}(d),
3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance
of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Act is not applicable to the Company under
Companies (Cost Record and Audit) Rules, 2014.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues of Provident fund, Employees® state insurance, Profession tax,
Duty of custom, Duty of excise, Cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the Company, amounts deducted/
accrued in the books of account in respect of Income-tax and Goods and services tax have been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident fund, Employees’ state insurance, Profession tax, Income-tax, Goods and
services tax, Duty of custom, Duty of excise, Cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Goods and
services tax, Duty of customs and Duty of excise as at 31 March 2024, which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has not obtained any term loans during
the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private. placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally)
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 arc not applicable to it. Accordingly.

¢

paragraph 3(xii) of the Crder is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177
and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
have an internal audit system under scction 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an
internal audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred cash loss in the current year of Rs. 0.21 Lakh and Rs. 0.45 Lakh in
the immediately preceding financial year. )




(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge
of the plans of the Board of Directors and management, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfill the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

FFor Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 140989W

(B

Sunil Kumar Kedia
(Partner)

Membership No.: 427613
UDIN: 24427613BKCQBO7743

Place: Mumbai

Date: 7" May 2024,



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31 March 2024

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph A(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Acoris Research Limited
(“the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

‘The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable, to an audit of
internal financial controls both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. ‘

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
confrols, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 140989W e

PR
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Sunil Kamar Kedia
(Partner)

Membership No.: 427613
UDIN: 24427613BKCQBO7743

i
140000w

Place: Mumbai
Date: 7 May 2024,



Acoris Research Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2024
(Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

Particulars

As at 31 March
2024

Note

As at 31 March
2023

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total Non-Current Assets

Current assets
Other current assets
Total Current Assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other Equity
Retained Earnings
Other Reserves
Total Equity
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities:
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities:
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies

The notes referred to above form an integral part of
financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 140989W

S
Yo Mumbai \~

, i FRN S
Sunil Kumar Kedia 740989»*@/&:
Partner NS
Membership No.: 42761
Dated : Jf ntay, Q024

Mumbai

~3

150.50

-285.25
134.56

150.50

-285.29
134.56

-0.18

-0.23

0.01
0.17

0.07
0.15

0.18

0.23

1-18

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Acoris Research Limited

7

B
Jai Hiremath
Director
DIN-00062203

/ )

Anish Swadi

Director

& Chief Financial Officer
DIN- 01526889

Dated: U | MAY 7024

Mumbai

Sooit Huremgion
Sameer ] Hiremath

Director & CEO
DIN-00062129

AN,

Sham Wahalekar
Director

& Company Secretary
DIN-00058031

CS Membership No: 8745
Dated : i

Mumbai



Acoris Research Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

particular Note Year ended Year ended
articwiars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

INCOME

Other income 11 0.06 -

Total Revenue (I) 0.06 -

EXPENSES

Other expenses 12 0.02 0.05

Total expenses (11) 0.02 0.05

Profit /(loss) before tax (I-1I}) 0.04 (0.05)

Tax expenses

Deferred tax - -

Total tax expenses - -

Profit/(loss) for the year (A + B) 0.04 {0.05)

Other comprehensive income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(if) Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss - -

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 0.04 {0.05)

Basic and diluted earnings per share Rs. 13 0.000 {0.000)

Face value per share Rs.10/-

Significant accounting policies 3

The notes referred to above form an integral part of financial 1-18

statements
As per our report of even date attached
Kedia & Agrawal

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 140989W ...

< .
%/‘;S x5 ) V‘ £ ,e\
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\/, / (/V [ Mumbai i

Sunil Kumar Kedia \?Q{,'&‘:’M 12
Partner ”i:o o Jiﬁ‘i/\\?/
Membership No.: 427613 T AN 2
Dated : “#h oy, Q024

Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Acoris Research Limited

[~

Jai Hiremath
Director
DIN-00062203

Anish Swadi

Director

& Chief Financial Officer
DIN- 01526889

— Sl et
Sameer ] Hiremath

Director & CEO
DIN-00062129

TN

Sham Wahalekar
Director

& Company Secretary
DIN-00058031

CS Membership No - 8745

Dated: § T HAY 72024

Mumbai




Acoris Research Limited
Statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

{a) Equity share capital
Opening balance as at
Changes in equity share capital during the year

31 March 2024

150.50

31 March 2023

150.50

Closing balance as at

150.50

150.50

(b) Other equity

Capital reserve Retained earnings
Balance at 31 March 2022 134.56 (285.24)
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31
March 2023
Profit for the year (0.05)
Items of OC! for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income (0.05)
Transaction with owners in their capacity as
owners, recorded directly in equity -
Balance at 31 March 2023 134.56 (285.29)
Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31
March 2024
Profit for the year 0.04
Items of OCI for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income 0.04
Transaction with owners in their capacity as
owners, recorded directly in equity -
Balance at 31 March 2024 134.56 (285.25)

As per our report of even date attached.

Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants N
Firm Registration No 140989W /f:"m\\\:\

A Jyh 2

>

Sunil Kumar Kedia

Partner

Membership No.: 427613
Dated : b Wi’a@j 190D
Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Acoris Research Limited

e

Jai Hiremath
Director
DIN-00062203

é

Anish Swadi

Director

& Chief Financial Officer
DIN- Or1526889

Fome

i WA
Dated : gﬁ 7 '; ",»‘,*“:.
Mumbai -

Aol Honpah

Sameer ] Hiremath
Director & CEO
DIN-00062129

[2\/ " iU\JZc,_M

Sham Wahalekar
Director

& Company Secretary
DIN - 00058031

CS Membership No - 8745

Dated : & ( E‘%zi ?Dzﬂ

Mumbai ‘ Lo




Acoris Research Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

1

2.2

2.3

2.5

Company Overview

Acoris Research Limited (‘Acoris’ or ‘the Company’) was incorporated on July 25, 2000 having its registered office at 603 A Great Eastern Chambers, Sector 11,
CBD Belapur, Navi Mumbai 400 614.

The Company is engaged in the research and development activities.

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Ammendment)
Rules, 2016 notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act’) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
« certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair value; and

» net defined benefit (asset)/ liability that are measured at fair value of plan assets less present value of defined benefit obligations.

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires use of judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.
Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31 March 2024 are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalised. Useful lives of tangible
assets are based on the life prescribed in Schedule II of the Act. In cases, where the useful lives are different from that prescribed in Schedule 11, they are based on
technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement,
anticipated technological changes, manufacturers’ warranties and maintenance support.

Measurement of fair values

The Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

The Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values, which includes overseeing all significant fair value
meaasurements, including Level 3 fair values by the management. The management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments.
If third party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the management assesses the evidence obtained from the
third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such

valuations should be classified.
When measuring the fair value of a financial asset or a financial liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised

into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices} or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company
recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred.




Acoris Research Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

Current / non-current classification

An entity shall classify an asset as current when-

(a) it expects to realise the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;

(b) it holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;

(c) it expects to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) the asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

An entity shall classify all other assets as non-current.

An entity shall classify a liability as current when-

(a) it expects to settle the liability in its normal operating cycle;

(b} it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

() the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) it does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the

issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

An entity shall classify all other liabilities as non-current.

Operating cycle

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents.
Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current - non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Significant accounting policies

Revenue

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods includes excise duty and is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances,

trade discounts, volume rebates, Sales tax / VAT, GST, Octroi freight and insurance. Revenue is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods are transferred to the buyer, collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured, the associated costs and possible return of goods can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control over, or managerial involvement with, the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense
Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future

cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial liability.
Dividend income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the date on which the Company’s right to receive the payment is established.

Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in
respect of previous years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the uncertainty,
if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax also includes any tax arising from
dividends.

Current tax assets and curent tax liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has alegally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




Acoris Research Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency : Indian Rupees in million)

ii

3.4

ii.

iil.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the

corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for:
- temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time
of the transaction;

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b} the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same

taxable Company.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement
[tems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

b) any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

c) the estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating
in the manner intended by management, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted and depreciated for as separate items (major
components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on the depreciable amount of an item of Property, plant and equipment is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful life. The Company provides
depreciation on the straight-line method. The Company believes that straight line method reflects the pattern in which the asset's future economic benefits are
expected to be consumed by the Company. Based on internal technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the
operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc: the
management believes useful lives of the assets are appropriate. The depreciation method is reviewed at least at each financial year-end and, if there has been a
significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed
pattern. Such a change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8 -Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors




Acoris Research Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
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The residual value and the useful life of an asset is reviewed at least at each financial year-end. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method on cost of
items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual values over the estimated useful lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Act, except for
certain assets in ‘Plant and Machinery’, where based on internal assessment and technical evaluation carried out, management believes that the useful life is 20
years, which is higher and different from the useful life of 15 years as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Act.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Tangible Assets Life defined Useful life as per Schedule I

Computers 3

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016,
measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment. (refer note 4)

Financial instruments
Financial assets

Recognition and initial measurement
Trade receivables and debt instruments issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets are initially recognised when the

Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value. In the case of financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), the transaction
costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Classification

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cost; or

- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); or

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing
financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

~ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

~ the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s
fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI - equity investment). This election is made on an investment- by- investment basis.
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All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets.
On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at
FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets: Business model assessment
The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way

the business is managed and information
is provided to management. The information considered includes:

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.These include whether management’s strategy focuses on
earning contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related
liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management;
- the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and how those risks are managed;

- how managers of the business are compensated - e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows
collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the
Company’s continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.

Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost
These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest

income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of
part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to profit or loss.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the
contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and
rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

Recognition and initial measurement

All financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial liability is initially measured at fair value. In the case of financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), the
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition or issue of financial
liability.
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3.6

3.7

3.8

Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and

losses
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is

a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any

interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or

loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.

The Company aiso derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this
case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions and contingeni liabilities

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as

finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but will probably not, require an outflow of
resources. When there is a possible obligation of a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision disclosure
is made.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,

which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year except where the results

would be antidilutive.
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NOTE4
Property, plant and equipment
As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Property, plant and equipment - -
Total . N
NOTE S
Other current assets
Asat Asat ]
March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Other current assets

Total -
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As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
NOTE 6
Share Capital
Authorised
25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 250.00 250.00
(31 March 2024 : 25,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) - -
500,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 50.00 50.00
of Rs. 100/- each
(31 March 2024 : 500,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference
Shares of Rs.100/- each)
300.00 300.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Equity shares
15,050,080 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up 150.50 150.50
(31 March 2024 : 15,050,080 equity Shares of Rs. 10/~
each fully paid up)
150.50 150.50
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Nos. Amountin Rs Nos. Amount in Rs
At the beginning of the year 1,50,50,080 150.50 1,50,50,080 150.50
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,50,50,080 150.50 1,50,50,080 150.50

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
% holding in the % holding in the class
Nos, class Nos.
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
Hikal Limited 1,50,50,080 100.00 1,50,50,080 100.00
d. Disclosure of shareholding of promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year No. of % of total
Promoter’s and Promoter Group Name shares shares

Hikal Limited 1,50,50,080 100.00
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NOTE7
Retained Earnings
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements -285.29 -285.24
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 0.04 -0.05
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss -285.25 -285.29
Total -285.25 -285.29
NOTE 8
Other Reserves
As at Asat
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Capital reserve 134.56 134.56
Total 134.56 134.56

Note
Capital Reserve created on the demaerger with Hikal Limited
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NOTE 9
Financial Liabilities

As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

0.01

0.07

Total

0.01

0.07

Trade Payable Ageing As at March 31,2024

Particulars Unbilled Less than
1 years

More than 3
years

1-2 years 2-3 years

Total

(i) MSME - -

(ii) Others 0.01 - - - - 0.01
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - .
(iv) Disputed dues- Others - - - - - .

Trade Payable Ageing As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Unbilled Less than More than 3
1 years years

1-2 years 2-3 years Total

(1) MSME - - R - . ;
(ii) Others 0.01 - 0.01 0.05 - 0.07
(iii) Disputed dues- MSME - - - R _ R
(iv) Disputed dues- Others - - - R . R

NOTE 10
Other current liabilities

As at . As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Other payables 0.17 0.15

Total 0.17 0.15
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NOTE 11
Other Income

For the year Ended
March 31, 2024

For the year Ended
March 31, 2023

Other Income

Amount written back 0.06 -
Total 0.06 -
NOTE 12
Other Expenses
For the year Ended For the year Ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Audit fee 0.01 0.01
Other Expense 0.01 0.04
0.02 0.05

Total
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13 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year, after considering adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (basic and diluted}
Profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders (A) 0.04 (0.05)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted earnings per share
Number of equity shares at beginning of the year 1,50,50,080 1,50,50,080
Equity shares issued during the year - “
Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,50,50,080 1,50,50,080
Weighted average number of equity shares for the year (B) 1,50,50,080 1,50,50,080

Basic and diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs 10 each (A) / (B) 0.00 (0.00)
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14 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

A.  Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair
value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value, if the
carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

31 March 2024 Carrying amount Fair value
FVTPL Amortised Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities '
Trade payables - 0.01 0.01 - - - -
Other payables - 0.17 0.17 - - - -
- 0.18 0.18 - - - -
31 March 2023 Carrying amount Fair value
FVTPL Amortised Total Yevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial liabilities
Trade payables - 0.07 0.07 - - - -
Other payables - 0.15 0.15 - - - -
- 0.23 0.23 - - - -

B. Measurement of fair values
Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level 3 fair values, as well as the significant unobservable
inputs used.

Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type Valuation technique Significant Inter-relationship between
unobservable inputs significant unobservable
inputs
and fair value
Forward contracts for foreign exchange Forward pricing: The fair value Not applicable Not applicable
contracts is determined using quoted

forward exchange rates at the
reporting date and present value
calculations based on high credit
quality yield curves in the
respective currency.

Non current financial assets and liabilities Discounted cash flows: The Not applicable Not applicable
measured at amortised cost valuation model considers the

present value of expected

receipt/payment discounted

using appropriate discounting

rates.

C. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
= Creditrisk; ’

= Liguidity risk; and

= Market risk

i.  Risk management framework

The Company’s Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Companys risk management
framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The audit commnittee oversees how management monitors compliance with the company’s risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit committee is assisted in
its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures,
the results of which are reported to the audit committee. oo
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ii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that ave settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and

undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments.

Contractual cash flows

Derivative Financial Liabilities
Forward Exchange Contracts

- Qutflow

- Inflow

31 March 2024 Carrying Total  Upto 1 year 1-5years Morethan 5
amount years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 0.01 0.01 0.01 - -
0.01 0.01 0.01 - -
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Forward Exchange Contracts
- Outflow - - - - -
- Inflow - - - - -
Contractual cash flows
31 March 2023 Carrying Total Upto 1year 1-5years More than 5
amount years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Trade payables 0.07 0.07 0.07
0.07 0.07 .07 - -

The gross inflows/(outflows) disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows relating to derivative
financial liabilities held for risk management purposes and which are not usually closed out before contractual maturity.
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Related party disclosures
The note provides the information about the Company’s structure including the details of the subsidiaries and the holding

company. The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties for
the relevant financial year:

List of Related parties

Relationship Name of the related party

a) Company/ enterprises exercising significant Hikal Limited

influence through voting power (‘significant

b) Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mr. Jai Hiremath
Mr, Sameer Hiremath (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Anish Swadi (Chief Financial Officer)
Mr. Sham Wahalekar (Company Secretary)

Details of transactions with related parties and balances outstanding

Particulars Transaction value Balances outstanding
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Other Current Liabilities
Hikal Limited 0.02 0.04 0.17 0.15
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16. Analytical Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator As at Asat % Reason for variance
March 31, March 31, Variance
2024 2023

Current Ratio - 0.18 - -

Return on Equity Ratio 0.04 -0.18 -0.23 0.20 -214% The vairance due to write back of
liability not payable

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 0.02 0.04 0.50 0.67 -26% The vairance due to write back of
liability not payable

Net profit ratio 0.04 - - -

Return on Capital Employed 0.04 -0.18 -0.23 0.20 -2149% There is income is more due to

write back of liability
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17 Payment to Auditors’ (excluding goods and service tax)

31 March 2024

- Audit fees 0.01

31 March 2023

0.01

Total 0.01

0.01

18 Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged, wherever considered necessary to make them

comparable with those of the current year.
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Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Taxation
Adjustment for amount written back

Adjustment for increase/decrease in:
Current liabilities

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2023
(Opening Balance)

Transferred on demerger

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31 2024
(Closing Balance)

0.04 (0.05)
(0.06)
(0.06) -
(0.02) (0.05)
0.02 0.05
0.02 0.05

As per our report of even date attached

Kedia & Agrawal
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No 140989W

e
v
Sunil Kumar Kedia
Partner

Membership No.: 427613
Dated: =¥F H"“ffwj ) Q0026
Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Acoris Research Limited

EN

AN

(.
Jai Hiremath
Director

DIN-00062203

Anish Swadi

Director and

Chief Financial Officer
DIN- 01526889

SRR b
Dated: % [ HAT e
Mumbai

Yoy Habwith

Sameer | Hiremath
Director & CEO
DIN-00062129

Sham Wahalekar
Director and

Company Secretary

DIN - 00058031

CS Membership No - 8745

Dated: @{ ?a%‘{ ‘ZDZ@

Mumbai



